SPRING GARDEN TOWNSHIP
558 South Ogontz Street, York, PA 17403
Phone: (717) 848-2858 Fax: (717) 854-8257
Website: www.springgardentwp.org

January 13, 1998
TO: All Property Owner and Plumbing Contractors

FROM: Code Enforcement Officer
Spring Garden Township

RE: Installation of fixtures in basements or section of buildings below grade construction.

Be advised that Spring Garden Township accept no liability from any damage that may result from
this area being flooded by the stoppage or back flow of sewers. In areas where stoppage or back
flow of sewers is prevalent, the building shall be provided with a back water valve or check valve
by owner. Any maintenance or repair of sewage pumps or sewage ejectors shall be the property
owner’s responsibility.

Date of signing Date of signing

Signature of Property Owner Signature of Plumber Making Connection
Printed name of Property Owner Printed name of Plumber Making Connection
Address of Property Owner Address of Plumber

Witnessed By Witnessed By

Property location to be connected to the sanitary sewer system:

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES AND WITNESSED BEFORE THE
ISSUANCE OF ANY PLUMBING/SEWER PERMIT. '

“A First Class Township — A First Class Community”



